

29 Ryland Rd.
London NW5 3EH
3-1-16

Planning Control

Dear Sir/Madam

application ref: 2014/7951/P
re: Block C Imperial Works
Perren St.
NW5 3ED

With the recent removal of some scaffolding and opaque screening the new roof extension has become visible.

I believe the approved plan required the extension to be set back from the parapet far enough to allow for a 'seedcorn' planted strip and then a low-screen barrier for a walkway behind. This was to prevent overlooking into residents gardens + rooms directly below.

The space between the new build and parapet appears too narrow according to the plan I have before me but I appreciate it is difficult to assess from the ground. I would be grateful if a site visit could be made to check if this space conforms to what was agreed. I write in confidence.

Yours faithfully,
Peter Callow.